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e i il phc g chawt & | et
,p ,,not aadited t“lerl, Gorrect‘m thcm nor completed Fhem. -1.33{ E ] :

L_werﬂ taken down att the time of the events, i:c. telephone |
.ealls. I began to put them tocether into this precfant tation .
"but dic not complate it. . .
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INTRCUICTION: , : | - ; . ‘
2 e rallawiba 15 8 presentetico of all the informatien; - if———— -Frankly, l.have reard. of more literal views [P e s
W..*..........ﬁmuiﬁef:m:“ % g;f:z- belieye explain-and substantiptate my - .-~ ''"mejor doctrine: by othier ;_m_;o_r,‘consﬁ':gl::’::nﬁ:: “: 2
4 s o aecoiye=sphiand. fy.dnoocence 0 the recent crialp. Tnn L X personally hold. - --For-lnstance, -I-heve — L R SEUSGRi
\ o R ey ad Lacr o amtn RANLTITR . b : : | part of the doctrinal understanding:s that -allo ;ﬂ'tt\ou VPN
R i I would 11ké to telive that it goes without eaying that to have divorced his wife and now be ienitriéd? ﬁigz?:-fcl"! .
sy 11fe has teen devoted to the Work of God elnce my conversion ' CO“?“’“3“€ the eanctity of marriege are quite conservative
in the early 1350s. Wnerever I have had tre opportunity to Herman Hioeh recintly =8de fome statezents in the "Daztrines
serve througn the years I have tried to oe industrious, effect- Class” ree the fapbath that I heve never sald. Dennts Lqier
ive, p eaple-oriented, God-fearing and a receptive tool to while in Auttralis had hie children going t5 echosl diring
Opd’and His Holy Spirit. - , the Feast of Tebernacles. This I have never dene. Saxe of i -
: : : &k, my sermons in recent ycers of the necd to observe ani wny we
Many mistakes have teen made along the way. Jome of them keep the Deast have been highly hailed as powerful and
I krow sbcut while there are many other: that I'm eure I don't meaningful. This i# not a Eoast but 1s said only ta ecphaeize
realize, But, can anyone lcok along the back trall and imply the point that I have preached strongly atout theé Peastis.
willfully wrong intention, purposely wrong motive, deliberate Coples cof lettere fromx Dennle Luker to the church eesbers in
error, willful &in? Nec, I think not. Cen any deny that frulge Austtalla outlining cranges in tithing---especlally 2nd and
=f God's Spirit haye been produ:ed Lty oy labors? 3rd tithing---are avallable for those interested. I have
nenver made such offlicial statemants.
Before my God who I fear as my ultimate judge, I can
hcnestly say that I have never knowingly done anything that was 50 much for doctrine at this time,
intended to injure, bring repate or criticism on Mr. Armstrong ) .
er this Work in any way. To tne contrary a great deal of POWER AND FOSITION;:
effort, prayers, toil, fruetration, 8gony an3 ermotlcn hac been ~—“'“f“"”""’_._—“
spent in defending when the Work wae uncer attack, upholding The question of belng power hungry arlees, Becsuse [
Nr. arzztrong's handa, supporting the ministry, the doctrines, have worked hard, tried to be falr, adainistered with mercy
erc. I often got caught in the difricult place between : and wade friends, I row find myselfl in a popular position,
' Mr. Armstirong and his son Ted. I have gald on several occasions This popularity coupled with my teing a veteran having
i to Mr, Arzstrong, "do you have any i1dea what it's like to try gerved internationally and now belng middle-sged in physicsl
| &nd serve two Armeétrongé? He alweys replied thet he guecsed yeare resulie in others eeeing me in an ever increasing
reé understood. It never really bothered me to find myselfl in leadershlp role. p
such & vise. I assured both tha th a : '
we get the work done, P N 8 S Many people have heard me cay that I do not wanl power. -
| I ko not after position. But what would it take t3 convince
‘ After § long record of loysl service I now find it im- people of this. Is it peceseary to be a fallure go that e
v posgitle to understand the precipitous explulsion from all others will not look at you for leadeuhlw1 It h;v; nft
~ - eszoclation ;Hh--'tha church-or ministry. I appeal to those intnetion of letting people down Lf I am able to help 28. . - -
who COI] Eup the answers to at F - oy o o g p oy e it o e ¥ " ooy
PR 3005'thiﬂaiptgltfhave been accoa il:ltdrecoggézc.:e iy S More concerning this "power"” and fposition® patter - . _
, PEESNER 4ne XN [ENRUEN . : “later in’ documents attached to this
defersnce-to -explain the sctiona taken is detail. - —11) come out’ later"in’ akamining docuBsnil SEEEEHTE o e e

presentation. e

: It has ¢ besn my understandi t we are here
& i R ; : . : alwaye beesn my tanding tha
‘ : rist in edainiztering
Reports are resching my that I am criticized for doctrinal ~today to l:arn how to govern and assziet Christ 1

: this case hat
dizazreement with the Church. don' s the World Tomorrow. Tne example of Lhe way
forth their questions? B JINREER BT been handled is not indicative of having learned much about

| 4 ity and. justice.
| how to govern yith felrpese, mercy, €qu . Jus _
In 21d-1978. Raymond. Mchialr and I had lunch at the | ‘Pg_rh.ap‘s t:‘,hig experience "'111_“,19 &bl -to learm:

=

resesee—c Ehiacene Hllton Hotel. The purpose wes specifically i b on LMY L gt e SR
T ez S37 NAS LS Bik pe p series of doctrinal guestione to =atisfy INVOLVED WITH GTA: : ' ety AT

U MINRELT 6TILL oy bellefs, At the end of that diecuzsion he | "It now comes to my ears that I TONe

T me— v Mo -y -
: ~elsii@ses datisfacrion, If "o ‘ One final poaint: king with
? ¥ny 9idn't ne cay 'so-ar xﬁe‘€§;:255~995”39“f5f‘£‘?q;?9:9*?F9}"3”;"z7 been In regular contact with Ted and Pgrhgpl‘vﬂf A : = 2
S el g T o PR ek e I ol i e T N S AR S L o e " & for him. This 1i¢ patently untrue. REAEEAE T S et - 3
';“;?;'!;?“"“-;':;;::7 S N U T -A‘ , Bunleatal ot R i i SR B = -.':w..;.....,..- Pt CRESIBE SR T S " F & S | : o mtlﬂ'or" b e o R
RS e L S i G DS R R Sl I do not remcmber the:dats but at-sbout WRE BIRETE — "= -
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~ fed ‘z-atwretivesiilp T hed a tclephonc <call frpu 1&5 ‘:;+~—~ e B going.. If, you, Ted, wdll -~ -
r_um,,;gm It was not & plessant conyersstion gs he mutzd e e qult-!‘rlt‘ you~were urong in the wpy ‘lhnt %
¥ sy motives ageinst me for staying with the church,. being '~ ' : ‘”*:FTf“f""“"°“‘ eft us and what you have done, uaulq $

wesk for not standing up for "right®, etc. I n:ver Spok; “tor ﬁtd ol =i
sgnin following*that call unt{l rccently which 1s covere ,
I:ter in this writing. : "I love you Ted, very muczh ani is not wish

Lo gel tetween you and God and m '
éternal salvation." o iy

be happy to see you Back in the Church.,

Raynond M:Nair, on behalf of the College and I for the
Church were requlired to zénd cofficial letters to Ted atn!wg him’

to return 8l) church properties. This oc ~curred scmetize in late.
gpring or early sucmer. Ted called me (as he did RFM) efter
receiving the letiéer but I did not take hig call and did nat
return trhe cell latar. I d1d not hear from Ted again uptil (
recently, That account follows.

on Qg;i;nes_hT_lQIB a telephone call from T Ted came into
my officé while I was put to lunch., A gessSge wae taken by a
gecretary with 8 request for me to return the call. A
{
My notes taken during the calls that follwed sre

Further in this conversation, as a result of
rgarinh about Ted's threats to £0 on
"00-Minutes" and talk about fazily problems
Mr. Armscronﬁ sald very close to the follow-
inz words: Wayne, I axmctayinzg slive Lty sheer
determinaticn and etruggle., I have felt that
I need to live to get thies straigrtened out,
It would be very easy to sit down and relax
etop struggling and it would nct be very long.
I do not think I could be replaced.,.(CkC
1nterjected thet no thought thould ever be

reproduced telow: ek given to replacing him)...tut I guess it will
pe up to you, Wayne, to try."
Monday, Dec, 4, 1978, Telephone ccl from
cwe t! H¥A in Pucson. ALY : ST : I sceured Mr. Armetrong that geverel of us in
e . - the ministry were committed t> carrying on
Arm¢t¥ong gited £ spesk to me. Simed build. He acrsured me he knew thie. The call
I was out of the cffice he left a messages ended with final instructlons for me ta call Ted

stating that "xlke wallace has been Found- and to call him back.

¢
inz me to desth." He saild he, "felt that
: ; I want to stete emphatically that I did pot
! EIZ ?::h:he onl; r T get Lhroubh i . : iake seriosusly his comment: about me carryling
: ’ . L : on. I realize that he might eay :;:ltur w?rdl
: = N it et S : 1l senlor m sters in
1 : Rather than retum TQG" call, I-called AT e to any number of severa 2
o d o T ™"HA in Tucson to ack his counsel before —:f*—A-*44 4 yi i circunatancea like this SriFRAY cull ) sy
& = o i S A e el el R i e e T . : g
e f!."p.,__ i efelkinaitg.1£d~nndfor whether Mr. Arm-:*;,__;“:_é; Bt Since AR Lath ln She ane. 414 not call Ted that .
|7 gtrong wished meto spesk to Ted Mbal¥ TSR o RS R E “Dee, -5, 1978 I called Ted at his Tyler,
" YW Amebrong ] SRIRES —ea Tex;s punter, Notes of that tonversaticn are as follows;

that Ted wished to s=peek td me atout uhat —~— T

ne considered very ioportant pstters and = - ‘ Told fed chat T had called-his PYRTR  t PUBER

& : wanted =t ta return his call. T told Nr P Y , <t had
- AR ; : and that Mr. Armstrong
h . Arastrong it hsaad tcmething to do with 'f;“;"iggtﬁiﬁecilzo natuean. JF tald Tod BRRE. - Hoon o g
Mike Wallsce and thc "cO Minutes" CBS e k ‘

his dad had a mescage for me 1O [ R
Ted gald that he also had a-pe:fagde to gi;ch -
to his dad out he wanted to hear the one 8

for him first. ok

TV progrem, In the course of ocur dis-

cussion Mr. . Axas&;aaauizli_ix_hnuld¢he
| good fo to ca}ll
LeTween.' He acked me to conyey the_ N e
eteence of -the following meesage. "Ted,———- - - =+
. - I bad to do whet I did to get the Ch S
Bpgive tack on treck. It was not a personal attack a

-— @azalnst you.cu:z I csuld not lex the chutuh_u‘*_“--

~Sthat'y

APtor Tiearing vhe message Ted sald ,
e GRrRi i o e p:eity herd for me to be]ltce .zgzzfir::?gitzﬂﬂ) |
- i iy A “the .comment atout not harf r3 c Blopesf-dipcnit, £ 2.k

AL on ed to comment
and college continue to Fo-The-wny That - b R e M ‘-_- ied 'ch :m:;’d‘ Win :
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e Mm‘ . 5 IS - (s kbbb s N WP ST Y e b 3 TR il 5 LT " -- » B i ‘ e 6 # = 4 SR ..mh..;:,-,...--f?x::uf_—f_c‘-;..'",' _i'i::; ‘-'P_"_;:';‘ ; ST e ;
_‘y’ I'd ; , , N i S fiEs _‘l -— L : a8 '. : -‘“ -. A RN . i e o s 2 TS . i-a . ‘..-'_, 3 :‘ %
F. ; S o .-'___.4.'.._,.f Wbkl o Kl e g i
g , 9 ] . BEBRAEE WAS LhAt UNLEEE he hoses oo o el '
P T Yy ~ — o kit ERPSR | | € he heard from hi e -
| . || 1 ) [ sald X !gg!z_ygu.itq-__s}vztpgod:d ut‘he_,: R e = _-*Mcﬁﬂ;gﬂsig..f_nulg com§ tQ come kind of .;“ caiad i
s " following message;  (thia 1p clost e bt R s S ELR B ER  § esult in the cearing of S ement o -
S a quotation though not necessarily word perfect) - . % P i A Bk_P epesking about alleged ‘fogx e '
*Mike Wallace heg called me repeatedly. On : €aknefses, mlsmanagement. err pt, g %
. tyo ocrcasions I heve telked with him for - s f&ip. etc. , bty Ted then he an3 DQ::? o ;
approximately three hours. They have already gving to Cooperate with Mire \ulhcee o .
done their hoeework and mey do0 8 tercw on the g@ 0? Minutes". Ted hed :aid that hand g
worldwide Church whether or not I cooperate - -Ff’? would gay "everytning" 1HCXudle and
with .them. Mike Wallace hae called =e a protlems they have had to cear down o Bk
G.. D... SOB for not sltready spyling Iiuill the years, through
appearuzg't?;utssr.bu{ :E?L:Er;a:i{ru;?;mtg Mr. Ametrong acked wt
g2 on v B nie 4 neay 3¢ ‘ . 1ether or
my d24 then Dottie and I bofth &re goingtto ; a:?Y éggic:tlo: of the hcpe of ogg:n:':.g:dlztzen
b . “told mE AT WrHElever : : i ch, Anew
uewhcﬁ*htﬂ-rcgttyf'bccnuae of hie (Ted"e) : | wanted to disczss ne:;sh;g :2o:e1;202Fetg WEESYS
moral protlems was absolutely nothing compared chergee andallegations at—“efc Hinttas®
g to what he and others in the femlly had Mr. Armstrong then seid, "I will snswer him
: torne down through the years with their with ellence.
(father. | , . e e
‘ : r. Armstrong further said,"What cake
We concluded our telephone call wiih Ted's he Zan get on '40 Minutes! "7 My nns:eIe:n:ht::t
urging me to do whatever I could to get Tea red }nulcaned that he wasg not trying to get
. o h:n d:geto g:ve th a cnlL. I told him I*4 ﬁ?mttg igg:‘:ut :ath:r that Mike Wallace was urging
as messcage along. ' 2 ’ r. Armstreng then
F ; Fader hed spcken to orrtcialg 12923;‘;2a;:::rf:::
That seme day on Dec.5, 1978 T called to Mr. Hertert : apd was glven assuranceés that there would te no com-
Armstrong In Tucson agaln. T pasced Ted's mcscage elong a6 ments made on thelr networx slanderous against
¢To¥eIy Bs J could to the way it was given to me. I felt very Mr. Armstrong or the Work. ke continued to
badly stout having to mention what Ted had sald atout the ' comment on tre interest that CES had shown in
; pro?leas th: faxily h&g borne but since Mr. Armstron g had asked purchasing QUEST magazine. Although he did not
=e to be @ "go-between" I felt it was my duty to relay the A say 0o in so many words Nr. Armstrong gave the
e messege 8% sccurately as J could. = - b positive lnrerencﬁ that he was gure there would
7 - / : ' S e : N : ) be no "60 Minutes" program about this Work,
e Thie call with Mr, Armstron g was-pot a loag R T T e ’ ' S ki | .
Armstrong was fio ents I made that- ~ - After we had finished with this part of the tele- : -
- it Tc%ﬁhaghaiged-t g relayed.” He did not glve me any 1nalgafgggfﬂm;@ié;.Jr;:;ipfphone conversation and it seemed that the call i
¥ _s; o what he fe n mind atout the past, L RE T e ~“iwag about to end, Mr. Armetrong said, “Wayne, I
id speculate about what Dottie might say. 3 7 b G G s o o £ 4 do have a problem which I would like to diecuse .
k S . : with you in the etrictest confidence. :
E ca s .
to call Ted Ietgig ;ith;ﬂ{;{i[ggﬁ%?gﬁ_ggxlnz_Lhit—h&—ugxﬁgnlng ; ' 1 I
ﬁ?“tIIT“E‘"‘ . Armstrong that I was not suggesting that (Mr. A brought this up out of the blue, was
Wi iha c¥IT him but tret I was Juet paesing on the message I had teen es surprised as any person could be to hear him
requested to glve, g oo gaylng the things he wa: telling ee.) s
Dtdengti next contact with Mr, Ammetropg ceme on Sunday afternoop - “Every time I speak snywhere, §££n_ﬂlﬂ£§_:ll:!:‘°n &
e YY) 978, I pelieve Mr. Armstrong wae ¢alling from warts to follow mg & : sy
eadena home. 1 was et my home in Glendsra. L kil ) 161d that many of our Eceters co not apprecliate
N . . e e — ‘ : tnis practise snd I don't know what to d
'y _MNoteg on that cell are; ° .- - - - S - et e R YR NESEAS MR TIRE TESE RES ty well
e e i B Vo et e . ; : Wb Tt R T reads from them 1in nakin% his cann;nt:-‘-::'ﬂ .
Celmiol. .. hr., ArmilrOng Wented further clarificetion o 1 a very brilliant man in many va 8 W :
:vi;$¥3ffi¢ﬁrb*?ﬁﬁﬁifmggﬂcgtnxnxmlﬂﬁﬁ‘Hblifttfu(altgﬂlhopgg'gqo”;‘"f g;_;4;1[3_f1‘__L-;“_'?_,cqytainly 1s pot en effective speaker or p:;:CHQFr L &
i .i”fjj“T**""*f"“‘°39“91i=h-bv-lultlcpbone cel) from hig & BT et A Hé hes had plenty-of oppertunity to Fpesk l}‘au;:;xm'g‘a‘ﬁ
g T S R .(“‘5)1;_} ‘°1¢’Nr¥“ltpltgona'thh§'!cd?s-~¢ﬂﬁ=a§r*?;fm_;wf,-¥+" ﬁe¢=.-§9§;?' , : s et -y ‘ it S T‘ g B o
. : St .' R . A ' o o Lt : g
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"Mr. Arostfof®™Yorther commented th |
_ at
of gome of the recentl occurrences tha:‘h:::ht
taken place, maybe Stan dces feel that he will

At tﬁlt Iléfmi iéter]ected and said to NMr.
lru!tron:othtt downn through the years I had e ¢ e
personally ked no protlem in eupporting,

take over tae wWor
ectin g and defendlng Sten. It always - - T CH =
::::ed verg obvious to me thst Mr. Arms:rons ;:;;tfns that you and others will not let this i
i . 1
should have the prerogative to select his €. uCCeEsOr !
' : own perscnal, legzal end financial counsel. but I"don't want in any way to tee Stan taking
Howavér, incressingly resarke that are made over. ‘

sgainst Sten ere cede Cecause trey (the cenbers)
scé him too much "front and cenler  on stage.
Tnere hag npot ceen & =ajor problez for people

f to sccept Stan a: an advisor, countellor and
nelp to you, but when he tegins tc be side by slde
with ybu before the people rather than tehind you

: as your helper, people tecoce guspiclious.

' ( Trere is much concern stout Stan's possible

future in the Wwork. Loss of esteen, respect,
and creditility for vou regults frcm your elither
allowing or plecins Stan in too hish or prom-
inent a profile. Mr. Armelrong realized all the
things that I £aid end added much nore s 1%

= . of the camé natire tutl he repeated on several .
, : Our conversation concluded witnh test wicshes for

instances, “Eﬁ33Ellfgagg,naaz_xo—ée-abou&witw"
Mr. Armetrong's trip and his gsood health all the

He said, "J have n=ver given eny indication that way.
Stan should TEke ov / llouwing ne,
I T € Were éver golng to te in the winistry, God

Mr. Armstrong rcpested several timee how big thi
protlem was to Iim and how urcertain he une‘ ;
about how to handle it. He even suzgested that

taxe of us may let it circu there
is a large amzocunt C strust and disrespect to-

wAFgE STAn. He rurther suggésted tnat perhaps a
Eiu_lztxzzs could te written to nim highlighting

hiz point g0 he could show thea ts Stan. [ told
nim I did pot vell ) < sy
téld him that I did believe thatGod would

somehow provide the answer and we would pray for
His guldance.

- T W

P

']
while Mr. Armstrong was away on the trip cverseae I had

would have made that clear ty now with all the
opportunities he hay hed."

Mr. Armktrong continued, "I (HWA) told Stan when

no contact with him at all,

Since it was now achool vacation, I took a couple of
daye off from work and had gone to the mountaine to ski with

. my youngest &on, Richard.

On Thursday of thie week, Dec. 2f; 1978 while I was in
the mountains, Frank Brown called my home from England. He
gpoke to my wife, Dorls. He wanted to know if we knew why
Mr. Arpstrong had returned from England to the USA so
suddenly. This was our first knowledge that Mr. Armetrong
and higs party were returning home cefore tchedule, I thought
Mr. Armstrong would contact ae if there were any reason for
the return that concerned me. He did not call.

T went to Big Smd%{g_mnmmmn::tm:nt

not going to speak that day. Buck Hammer had

told aswﬁﬁiiIIEZSE 0 _§pE tLe n
e I accepted this

1d sk 1t migh
p[g protlem to a lot of peogle.
ccuntel and told Stan he was not going to speak.
e was very engry atout it and has never let up
ofi 1T, tontinuing to reaind ge abou .

ggxsinxiniag_ia_hlggﬂgggn very gently sbout thie
protlez he flies in:g & reze Eﬁi gcreams at me.
He 19 Very sensitive atout this. He_ gets ipto s
tuch & reie that he 1s opening himeelf up for 4 -
, demon et these times, ' - A8

j T g

1 assured MNr, Arzsirong thaf 1 was not suggestipng
’ : RARN s
he thould sey or do gnything that world cauce ; SO

Finally, I felt it was proper for me to callMr. Armétrong
welcoming hin'hoae and asking how his trip had_ggge.l I made
the telepnone call %o him in Tucson on Lecember <G, 978.

[

' tﬁn ttrthei protlems now. Y reallzed this was = ‘Notes of the call are as follows; ¢ i : R $

) extremely sensitive petter and that he should LR : ' ' i - S

| not take any action st this time. (He wes leaving = .. Called to welcome him home from his trip ‘:;‘ W E
& : the next day on the trip to Iersel) I mesured -~ - - ' the Mid-east. Asked him how he had f"‘:“t", SRR T S
. him we would pray ebout the protlem and ask Cod - B was he in good health and strong? U "tqoltng' *t g ¥

| . '@ &lve him wisdom atout how and when to RaW RS s e :: he had made 1t in good shape and mat . Eig e
. 1 : b ' i ‘.'.’ B ol : s - ne. . FhTads ; : :
L] ¢ L ‘
s g '
¥ 2y o e LR e
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[ e B RS .. pla letter to the fu11‘r,t.,naillna 3 1 L R S - : Mr. Armstrong had to be criticiged not for

overing sucjecte mastly pertaining to i ' e RE La e |
ﬁle fecgnt trig. Seid had a wenderful . | | ¢ 15 ing but because of other B
srip...eew gvervooldy including Begin.

He egald £tan 1s wantinzg to brins a lawsuit

taixsd at lengtn atcit trip and his belng sga 84 but T heve held hin 3
hanored...piegue & Literty Park, etc. vants to put Mr. Schroeder oir oF Tre

Spoke sbout eeeing Noshe Foll who is now 5EEIﬁiE'SgE?B?3E?‘ﬁEi?a‘z*?tﬁg?atgqu"gsiFah
with ICCY...they rave kept JICCY alive for gome but uggLL_1:ll*SLnﬁ:EEEIE:EE:EEdeii; t§2;¢

years NOwW...itl was founded ty Elanor
foosevelt, kave courtyerd in from of
their bullding end 4t is called the
"uerbert M. Arzsirang Square'.

said now that ke hsd seepn Begin, he wae

now golng to see Sadet in Ceiro in February,
Third week in Fes. trip tc Ezypt theéen

(said in April he planned to go to Japan.

Said 3ten unsettled aboul some of what

Ted 1s nutting cuat. He felt it was

terrible but he didn't tz=lleve people would
.believe Ted. T responded to this bty saying

1 wenied o tals with him sometine privately
atout this. I indiceicd that nearly &}l

tre crizicisms wé near anymore from both
mini=TETY &nd gexters...principaelly members,.

I don't think that's ground

men out and I told ht: £0. *ARE BNNEE S

Seid 1 am very conceérned ebcut this. but
tan 15 =uch & valuatle m=an. ©id nét want

to say anymore atout It on the phone, He

then e&id again that we chould heve a

talk atout 1%, He eald, "it would £ better
I It Isn't known thst you're hrere.

I‘xssg?ed FIn I would keep It gqulet. He then
said "I could come In trere and :ee you there.".
I 214 kim I should go hi: way.

I crought up the Jan. Mineé. Conference. Asked

him if everything wes OX for the Ccrnf. He

sald he he2d A 1ot of guesticns wrich had teen

given ts him. S3id he wanted to pretty much

enncee this Conf. I assured hiz thet wé had

expected and planned fcr it ta te his Conf. :
Tricugh we were willing to helg in any way

. ' cg¥3§%5§_§££ﬂ_lnﬂznza_u;;. I said en awful
: 15t of that xind of criticism coming in. an¢ nad other topics ready for coverage if he

; Mr. Ammetrong replie¢, "I'm afraid fo." : i
5 Fe continued to say, “ihat's a problem to : RROES SO Gase B 5y
| mé, wayne, and I want to Calk privately" (o :
sl ne of the reasons J brought up the Conf. was
kgt{gutagiztsizﬁ ‘H:‘:E:E 03 tblsgy’that' that I wondered if the Bagley Case might pro-
P g when o a hitit Mr. A from coming to Pasadena. He made

5 e rogram. And, that® 5 A i :
B R fmi Larry Neff éili.-:;{!{ﬁlem Ll no mention of this problem.), . i

After more general talk sbout Conf, YOU Conf.
I recinded Mr, Frmstrong atout hie bringing he came bncE to problem with Sian. 'ue seid ¥
%Ef:ne-‘uCJCCL s e Rl L "lt's'quite a problem...tecause he keepe e

on the recent trip. I told him 1 : : torinzin all the ti:e. He {f one who can Jusgt

hadh§1ven a great deel of thought to the e - flv int BT
protlex and w2nted to talk with him as z : ‘gg?E;ﬁfigfzﬁgvzgzzguénénw-—ﬂ9*"“““nd“lf L S

goon as it wes convenient for him. St ' =

He tcld me trhat enytime I wanted to come
. : ; : I told Mr. Arnmstr trat my concern was thea
;glizizon § cotjd Agarue would Le abeolutely this Work hed bee:ngullt witt the leedership of
Kaid rine ‘l Y C feor lste thi:z week? He . God's Sp‘ritn God h‘d alvcr‘ Mr. A. hi. spit!tuo
: : : Shaky oy | Now I felt that S £ Stan sho 15 not & minister

rozinent a position ins LIKE fupction.

is in 100 st problem.

1 continued tc comment about By concern I told him thisz seems to be ghe riagge

R for the Work God had ueed Mr. Armstrong to

T I L ST L TR T e e s T i, ArmetEQUE BERUURHE ENREEEE W in SR
e P R I R PR i s deliberately trying to put hiaself ther antE .., 0
: = oyl = - o e T bl e L Doz S g o kn 10 Han c - . Y

I T TP L
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et hat, ThAT'§ quite p magnet.” 'He went on On the morning of Dec, 27th I called Dr. He e S
s _ ;6‘?%?’Iﬁit’ﬁ?’ﬁil”517!r"thousht of the ‘ asked him if he could come to my office. ? regtr:;:taggz :?:-
Work in terms of money. He mentioned that uatjon wae pufficliently grave that I needed to talk to one of
back in Oregon if he Feérd found Lheré WAt someons the senlor minlsters, an evangelist and a minister who I belleved
with rore money he would try to avod them was of the highest integrity. 1T was especially concerned who
to not give appearances of being interested in I telked with inaemuch as I was going to go through the accounts
goney. Mentioned teinz surprised when he of Mr. Armstrcng's telephone cellf which he had sald to me .
learned that FECC catered §> people with to ve held in the strictest confidence. In my judgement the
mONey. y matter warranted my talking with Dr. Hoeh and breaking that
con.fidence. :
He said hi: heart bleedg for Ted. Referred
;5“Gery tall tales Ted is now telling...some By the time I had finished the account and trought Dr,
:gEif£2i2§#53§395_55253£2ﬂ5; Hoeh up to date, had read the draft of my letter to him, I
belteve it would be falr to say that Dr. Hoeh felt my response
I referred to continued coazents atout Ted to Mr. Armstrong's request for help wa: in order. He did not
in the Pastor's Report and said I would like advise me Lo Zo to Nr. Armstrong in so many words tut I telleye
to see the is with ¢_saldq, he understood my need to do so.
:ﬁ;:gﬁﬁIE:IEE:g%g;EGTH too.” He sald,"I think
(thag,ailanaa.léZfEZ:EEgi_nni!ir we can give hiia."® In the afternoon of Dec. 27th I called Mr. Armstrong in
He sald we should ignore him..."we're tuilding Tucson and arranged to sce Fir at 2 FN Thurlﬂll;_Dés;qggl_ig?ﬁ.
Ric up." He said mayte I can convince Stan
pf this, When I arrived at Mr. Armstrona's home on the 26th, (I was
alone, bty the way) we went immediatly into hie study where we
1 then #said I looked forward to seeing hia. I were private. Without eny small tulk we got directly into the
was not after power or positton tut thst I eutject. I told him that I had written a letter that said
wented L2 gupport Mr. Armstrong and the Work acout all that I had to szay on the subject and preferred him
Ged had used him to tuild, I stressed telng to read it in my presence and we could comment 85 we went.
deeply concerped with the protlems we were Thits he did. That letter is attached: o :
currently encountering. He eaid, "I really
eppreciate that,"
- |
The call ended very warmly and with hopez to
get together soon, ' :

I gave & great deal of thought to that call for the rest B
of the day. A zood desl of time was gpent asking God for Wds .. . _ .. .. o oo REed oo crethmined
guldance and His favor. 1 knew what I believed I had to say to )

Mr. Arzstrong but I also knew it was not golng to ke a popu{ar . e i
thing to say...frankly it could te suicide in the Work unless :
God gave special favor. I determined to act as I frankly ; } § !

felt thes Work of God was being intimidated end was languleshing
in ouch the eece was the Israel ‘cowed’ in the cornert and
lenguilshed in the presence of the glant, Goliath. Mr. A
had asked for help on twd or thres occasions now and It &e
to pe if T weTe toc do my Job then I 180 t0 give the moOST honest
cou could. Wy 5 how deeply this thing-
welghe € and that ] realized any responze to Mr. Armstrong's

summons could be the end of w= in the Work. I sti1ll felt it
vas the yight thing to do.

ELrong

That night, Dec, 2€Eth, st hame I wrote the draft of

letter
which wes finighed and typed the next day at the office. :

L

- — 0

- ——

o S ——————

-
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I made the followlng notes on the alrplane returning to

' ‘lef notes
Angeles after the visit. I had made very bi -
;ﬁ:lnégtna visit and expanded them 1nto the account as follows;

VISIT...2:00 to 5:00 P.M., WITH MR. H. W. ARMSTRONG IN TUCSON.

—

We Were in hie study along...moet of time Lhe
door was thot...at timee for ventilation he
opened the door and we could have been over-
heard if anyone were interested in listening.

We got immediately into the problem. He
brought up the proble h_SRR. Again
he expressed that he didn't know what to do
about 4t. I told him that I had written a
letter and that all I had to say was in the
letter. Made some reference to not knowlng
Just what Stap'y wttitude war wnd—whether

o —infect—trying—Lto take over
the Work. I told Mr. Armstrong that there
woe one very clear way to find out. lle was
surprised to hear me say that and wanted to
know, ,llON. I sald the answer was In my letter.

lle read very slowly and deliberately the
letter and AGREED WIT|l EVERY PART OF IT.
Affiraitive comments were made as he read,

On two or three occasions he said, I'm afrald
Stan la not converted enough to understand”
the kKInd or 16ve Tor the Church I explained,
or Stan's conversion is not deep enough to
get this. Words like this were repeated.

He agreed that Stan-was the most _powerful
person in the Work pow. He sald Stan not
gnty i eake fro bhe position he occuples

ut also < thority, which
he uses as he wishes. Lty

Mr. Armstrong brought up about Virginia belng

very tossy. I told him that several minlsters

?idn't Know how they could enforce the dre2-
Tule g =

acutfve sec=
:! Wwho were disfellowshipped were In

b

——

Mr. Armestrong commented on the fact that
Stan used the undergoound garage and his
prtvate—!tEVIfﬁ?‘EﬁH_HTHET%'IIEE_TtT‘

lle had not seen the Pastor's Report article

dated « When he saw it he said he
was diseppointed and upset with it.

14

IIWA said he knew he had to sct to remave
Stan from all Exec and Admin. rezponsiblilities

Mr. Armstrong eaid he did believe Stan was

glving the impression he was tryl
over the Work, opeiidin i

I asked Mr. Armstrong about the boasst that

Stan has reportedly made that already has
m:mmmﬁmu (SRR)

to take over in the future. He sald he had

—m

never signed any such thing...not kKnowingly
for sure. I told him that I belteved Stan

had quite openly boasted about this ta some
of the staff members in the NYC Quest office.

—————

At this point In our duscussion I brought u
the rumors of a-CIVIL SUIP, I tofa‘ﬁiﬁnlh.f

I had increasingly heard rumors that some

kind of clase action or civil action was about
to be flled. He wae very disturbed to hear
this and wanted more information. He asked
how gure I was, I told him I'm not sure at
all but thal the rumors were very common and
that thyy seemed to be coming from sources
that gave cauge for concern 1 told him that
Howard Clark had been on campus telking openly
about such a suit. Though I did not talk with
Howard personally other than atout 5 minutes
in the parking lot, I was told that he was
very gure that some kind of action wat planned,
I was also told th t he gald he had talked

to Bert Mann of the L,A. Times and that Bert
assured him there was an action ppanned,
Another source that I mentioned was Mike Justus,
Apparently Mike was on campus recently and

had said thathe was certaln there was an
action planned.

These sources coupled with many other rumors
that I had heard led me to beljeve that i&
may be probable that some legal action may
take place. I also told Mr. Armstrong that
I haod on one occasion asked Ellle LaRavia if
he was getting the scuttlebutt about a civil
action. Ellis sald he had heard something
about it and had mentioned in to Ralph llelge
who had told him he had checked and did not
believe any such thing was about to occur.

While I was mentioning these things to him,
Mr, Armstrong reached for a manuscri t he was
working on titled, A VOICE SPEAKS and sald
he beléved Satan wanted to stop the publishing




1%

of this valuable book, He snld he must

not be discredited before this book wae

in print., Nothing must hinder 1ts belng
published,

He wanted to know what kipk of clalms wase

the sult golng to mention., 1 todl him 1

wad no 1dea, . that I had not spoken to anyone
directly about such an action and that all

[ hnd heard wore rumors, But, I seld that

I felt there were sufficlent reports and
gorious enough that I should bring thom to hiwe
attention, HNe dndicated he was golng Lo

talk to Stan About 1t, On his pressing for
any indlention about what might be in such

o sult, I mentioned Just one polnt that I

had heard, I agsured him [ dld not know whethor
or not the polnt was in any sult 11 such a
gult were f1lod but that some mention had

been made to Stan ond others while on s trip
to Monte Carlg had rented-a lorge XochE Tor
somo days at a cont of $30,000, per day,

Mr, Armetrong wos very concerned about thie
nnd sald that he did remember o yacht, a very
larpe boat 16 the way he put 1L, that gome

In his party hed been using. Thay ghred pre-
valled on him to take one crulse on 1t, have
dinner on board, etc,

I told Mr, Armstrong thot rumor had it that
fpome ux-members had photocoples of recelptls

nnd other accounts from our own accounting
department ,

I wos not trylng to alarm Mr. Armstrong but
[ belileved he should know what was clreulating,

e Armstrong sald, "I know only one pluce to

Ko when we hnve problems like this,,.that's to
God's throne,"

We prsyed for sboub 20 .to. 30 minutes ather,
e for about 10 winutes then I for nbﬁﬁ%ﬁihu

same then he for snother % minutes of so.

b, usrong then seld, ayne, iy 10 o
:ﬁnliivih;ﬁfhﬁfggﬂghhzthe?%di"msﬁ‘iﬁﬁ‘iﬁﬁij
oo Tt 111 gan. Skan Lakig suar the Work.
PUr visit concluded with assurances that WA

wo had committod ol
A& LR wnrJ Our problems to God at His

would work uut'ut?l?“ to be confident that alld

16

th at about 11:00 AM., Nr.

ome .,  lle was disturbed about
previous day,

The next day, Dec, 2«
called mg at my filnrxtltikn_'f’
ol our conversotion the
call ore;

A:nrtrﬂng
t ome

Notes Laken during that

He wonted Lo know more about Lhe “'ym.ht"
expenses, What more could I tell him™
what did I think might hoppen about tilé,
charge., . what chances d1d 1 fesl there
were that there would be o dsult", e
was 80 disturbed he sald he would write

0 personal check for ‘}O,UUU. and send it
to the offlce Af I felt he should,

My comments to this weee that I was sorry

[ even mentioned 1t to him because it was
only on the basis of rumor yet I felt he
ehould be aware of what is clirculating,

I told him that he know much more about

the sltuation thon I but thet I did not per-
sonnlly feel he should react to rumor and
If 1 were he 1 would not send any check in.

lle agaln repeated that they had in fact
rented a blg boat,,.n two storey boat with
o full crew, He had gone on LIL for only
one crulse one day and they had had dinner
on board, e sold that Hamona and Stan
ond others had spent much more time on
board than he had,

e wos VERY concerned, [ told him I'd
check further to see A I could get any
more information asbout any possible sult,
The call concluded with my comment,

At about 2:00 P .M, this same day (Fril, Dec, 29thl Mr,
Armstrong called to my home again, I had gone oul with my
son, Richard for the safternoon,” Doris told him that I was
with my boy and he sald very pleasantly that he would not
wont to disturb me from that,

Later, that night, I returned Mr, ArmatiQog'a call to
Tucson?‘*T'kﬁl'tﬁﬁ”%ﬁfy“nftttnct‘rmpresllon from the outset of
the call that there were othars with him and he was not free to
talk about the subject that he had called me concerning earller
in the afterncon. le ssked obout the Miniaterial Confernece
onnd wanted Lo know who wins attending. He then ssked me to .3
put & noto in the next lssue of the Pustor's Report asking &
the ministers to bring thelr STPs with them to bef turned In
during the confurence,

Nothing of any note took place over New Yeare.

= T F o M b = PRy e
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Joguary 2, 1979 I was In wy offlce when about mid morning
My, Armatrong called me, lle sald, "Wayne, I wapnt you to go to
a private phone of{ the campus and call me back as goon as

possible,” (Ihis waAs not an uncommon occurrence, On several
previous occasions Hr, ArmetYong had asked me to go off camput
and call him back, On one occassion he sald, "I don't want

[} — - e —

this call to be overheard by eavesdroppers, ; : =

I went to a private phone and returned hilg call. The
notes of that call are as follows. (Just for the record, I
lomg ago got Iinto the hablt of making coplous potes of lmportant
telephone calle. As slowly as Mr. Armstrong speaks now, I can
very nearly take down hile converesallon verbatim, )

Wanted to bring me up to dete, On Sunday
he gald he had tg talk 1o Nirginla on the
phone, I was wiring something in, In the
course of Lhings with all thls on my mind,
I spoke ralhsr shasply-to hier. She wept to
Stan'e with tears In her eyes, Stan calleéd

and just blew hla Lop..
. SaB

He screamed and threategned. 1 caught that
armd SEIA, "ATe you threatenipng?” so he

silenced and dIdn'C go back to that, 1It's
§n 111 wind that doesn't blow some good,

L haye written s letter and have quoted @
portion of your Ietter., 3So felt T sho0ld
read 1T €0 you and have your Judgement,

(Following 12 essence of that letter)

Dear Stan,

Regret exceedlngly causing violent, emotion-
811y ourtturit Task evenlng. Our personal
rélationstd p has teen too pleassnt and
rewarding to let anything come between us.
Will do my part to avold in future,

I was consideratly distraught by things
Crought to me or should not have beep go
E*Pnati?rt? ?;f&%ﬁ!gl,héifff_fU{ ihﬁfl

2hing§ L{ougnt that threaten 1ife of God's
Wreh which I must bring to you now. If
ever I needed your help 1t 1 now,

fou have been grest help Lo me snd the
Work which noone else could contribute,

Ted working overtime Using rift between
e &nd you to harm Ood'sChruch.

I eald last Epring could defend you more
effectively after Lurning Church arrr);d‘
and bullding my own Credibllity anr:yttrn
minlatry and members, jlave done ti;; s

Sure all feelings agalnast
i/ o g ! your Integrits
and loyalty have dicappeared, ’ 4

From number of Ares Coare L

minlsters (he gniérjqciig.{:ftﬁgg“géi}d
from numter of other pecple beslides n;) g
and from Pastoral Administration Have
learned r91119;hg‘Ekjg;a”gng“gjtﬁiif1’11ro
of Chiurch depends on clearing up befgre
qqnfgfﬁﬂf? Qf‘EéFibﬁh‘ﬁléiéfoﬁ DF*aéﬂl;ucl~

ion, W, R

Have report [rom FPeatorsl Admin, (quotes)
(Jgegargpq_qutlahE"Bf letter
from me £g Iuﬂ;fdatudtﬁzrtﬁzfth.)

Stan 1 love you as son, Accept moving into
Ted"s ofTice as helpting me, 3

Letter quoted above 1s mild compsred to

many sources recelved, This 15 not a .
refeeence against your good charecter, homor
and Integrity, Belleve me when I say this,

Even though Ted sends out such false
charges, the people don't belleve them,
But, you are pushing yoursell Into taking

over.

I don't feel past 45. But people look

at B6+, anything past 60 is old to people.
In thelr minds not much time left for me,
We know 1 will live as long as God wants
me to live, People don't know this,

I know there 1s a general feeling across
country among brethren. Have been azsured
of it by Coords, and Mins, across country.

This 13 one place where Ted struck home
against my age, I feel the accusations
against honor and integrity fell on deaf
ears, Dut p eople do look on you as

an Attorney, experienced in finance, etec.
and not es a minlester and shepherd over
GCod's people,

S50 what I propose 18 that you resign rr?n

————

e it
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administrative 3 College
but continue in AICF and personal assistant

and ndvisor to me. Also as auditor and

SERRE BRUNEEL . e

(he interjected that Stan was honest .but
pushy in different way than God Meredith.)

In other worde return to status as was
before GTA departure,

Might look better for Church to pay a

retainer s_as fipnapcial and legal
EBVTESF*5%1125,OOO. per year plue fees

for adc onnl geryices,

The AICF to pay $100,000. per year as
salary or retalner as you prefer,
,_____——-—""'—.-_—_-_—--_.' —

I also want you to continue as my Qgrsonﬂl
advisor and asgistant especially in oOVer-
seas projects and the marketing my books.

The entire Work of God at almpending
crisis and threatened now. Right now

Al ever needed youy help///If you continue
with mé as above outlined above, Christ
will bless us and lead on to finish

great commission,

(end of letter to Stan)

I (CWC) sald to him that I felt God had
glven him wisdom and courage to do the
right thing. e said for me to keep it
quiet as he wants Stsn to make it look
like—he vollintéered to resign,..doesn't
want— It known that he triggered 1t,

Mr. Armstrong said if Stap 't lun-
teer then he will force it.,.po turning

back now. . KA FFAWIIT send in the letter
and won't turn back.

e continued to say he didn't sce how the
ministers could accuse Stan of taking over

ofter this ic done. Felt thie correste
nll that peeds correcting.

lle sald he had gone over his letter with

e had agreed with it and
€0 over it with me.

his wife apd sh
felt he had to
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I told Mr. Amstrong I had prayed a
great deal before giving him counsel.. . he
gald he had prayed before writing his
letter as well. I continued to say that
before I had given him my letter end my
countsel I had realized I was golng to

the wall but that I had glven honest
counsel because I believed that he had
eélways been willing to accept what is
glven from the heart,

We talked for a few moments about money
that Stan recelives not being the biggest

issue but that prominence and take-over
were larger concerns.

Mr. Armgirong then—sread—a—paragraph to me
that he decided to delete from his letter
to Stan. It eaid the following: neither
the ministry por the lay-members will
accept you_gg_e_inixisuglnlxndnx_hﬁ%
witigludly accepl you as outlined abogve.
(Thatmay not be an exect gquote but very
close)

Mr., Armstrong said that if Stan 1s out of
theot'fice he 18 in ty the Conference then
he feels the feelings againat Stan will
be moetly removed.

T™en he said he wag altering the Board of
tie Church., Wants Board set up so 1f aoythi
happens to him, it could be legal. Said he
wag oUUINg Nod_HMeredith_to Doard.” Sald Rod
is loyal to him, to church and to doctrines.
lle felt Rod had mellowed. Said Rod had
admitted to him that he had been too pushy
rubbing people the wrong way and wanted to
change.

Told me the Board of the Church 13 now:
Raymond Mclliair, Rod Meredith, C. Hayne Cole,
Dibar Apartian, EIl1ls LaRavia, Richard Rice,
Ralph llelge, Stan Rgdﬂ:_lthough didn't know
1f 5tan would want to stay on Bd.) and he
thought Leon Walker.

le emphasized that the Board was important
especially for the future.

He said that indefinitely his letter atated




C,i

that Stan wae no longer Treasurer, He had 1in
mind to btring Frank Brown back from

England for the job, Said Frank had

really done the work the last few years

under Al Portune, \

Said he had in mind to sent Les McCullough

to England, What did I think?

I suggested Bob Fehey for England., Bob
had previously told me he would bte very
interested in going to England if the pos-
ition were ever open, He agreed that this
was a good suggestion. Saild Bob had a
lovely wife and family and would have a
lovely home there,

Then he came back to the Church Board again

by saying would hase put Bob Fahey on it

if he had thought of him. Continued to

say he can put people off and on the board
instantaneousIy i wished. Board has been
more or less a dummy board up to now but

on the event of his death {TEQBUIH*EE‘Fery;mpor-
tant. He said the Board 1Is so all of you '
(meaning severai-teading WMINIsters) can See

to it that if someone tried to take over he
camtt a0 1t g

He sald that so far as he knows he doesn't
know of anyone he could name to follow but
he could name a team which he in effect
was doing with the Board., MNe then said

the individual successor would emerge from
that group.

Then we talked abtout New Years football,

lloped as we entered a new year that we had
left Satan and some or our problems behind,

lle hoped Stan would accept hie lett
sald Stan di . uiri "ing

W

Ei said this had to be done.,.it removee the
€ thing brought™tc him. HRe is trying to
rémove and rid one by one the negatives and

Ezzgon With the positives, He kidded &bout the

END OF CALL
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: The next events that have hearin
Ray called me on the night of Jan, 2n§ égzgiiixgi Hrl;ht,
personal affalrs. We arranged to havé“breakrastgat o ;n
near our home and a good distance away from the cam usp .
Pasadena, the following morning at 7:30 A M, 5 -

While at breakfast the waltress came to
sald there was a telephone call for Mr. Cole.nuitt:ziebgﬁie
on the line linforming me that Mr. Herbert Armstrong had

called and wanted me to return the call as scon me pos
— i N S — on
Ray and I finIéhéd breakfast quickIy. ™ Since we had notlble.

completed our conversation Ray followed
g bk y me in his car to

g Astf waired in the front door, Doris
nformation that eomething strange wae occur

campus in the Hall of Adminlatra%lon. She h:én%eggitzg a
call from my gecretary, Pam Brubaker. Pam had said thst
Virginia had ¢a e office and sald, "logk the doors."
Pam told Dorls there were pollce up and down the halls |
though she at that time dig not know what was happening.

This was my firs e appene in the
offices that morning., I did pot know such a "raid" was
galng to occur. T had ébsolutely nothing to do with it

in any way, I delTy @nyonée to produce a escrap of evidence
that proves I did, :

greeted me with

I them returned Mr rong's—telephion® call...this
wag done before TEIIIng the campus even though I was anxious
to find out more information.

The notes of that call..about 9:30 A.M. Jan, 3, 1979
are as follows: R

Asked 1f I told anyone else about hie
letter to Stan. Told me to keep it
absolutely mum,.don't even tell wife,

Sald had to have it out with Stan.,.
had sent his letfer In...had Hel rly it
in to Pasadena.

Noone has seen or knows about it but me,
Saild Stan would be furlous if he found
out that anyone knows.

First Stan had told HWA that his Attorney
wou ontacting him end-—was threat="—"
enlng lawsuit, Mr. Armstrong satd T have
fiad about all that T'm golng to take.™
But he felt he should be humblé and take
some of that sort of thing.




//K lle sald Stan had uegen help in many ways,
Finally got Stan celwed down and he
nccﬂP{ed‘It“lftnr”IwﬁIIe.

T ——
e et

Mr. Armstrong eald ¥ have never eeen a
man filled with g0 much selfl in a certain
way for his own honor, integrity...he
Just flleg into & desperate rege, loses
head completely If anyone says anything
sgainst honesty, hopor, etc,

Maybe eomeday when he's calm I can bring
it up.

Mr, Armegtrong said Stan finally zald we
must handle this in a way that doesn't
reflect badly on him, Mr. Armstrong
pnid I acceptl thig and want Lo handle 1t
that way.

At this point I interuppted with info-
mation that Steve Martin had Just called
and gald that something strenge 1s golng
on at the office, VITEINIS hAd CEIIed
afid sald thot lawyers, officlals and
police were there and that the doore
should be locked, I told Steve to lock
up but that he should not do snything

in contempt of the law,

Ur, Armstrong sald he would call Stan
lmmediately,

Then Mr., Armstrong ceme back 1in our
conversation to his TETTEF Lo Stan,
HEEWIT TRAY STAN was pgoing—4e send

o IeLTer YEWIgning. Way was opened for
LtRIT O 8 squlb in recent Pastor's
Heport, Sten wag going to say that

he was 8o busy with AICP end as Personal

Asslistant to HWA he couldn't keep us
with Busincss Office,.

Mr. Armstrong seid was bringing Frank
Brown back for this job., Would put

Frenk in the obd GTA office. Stan

5814 would take the offlce next to HWA's,

Mr. Armstrong eaild would prefer to get
Sten back to the other end of the hall
And would llke to see his secretary go
slong. LShe is sutocratic and outspoken.

2h

L referred again tg the eyents Laking plsc

at the affice, Mr, Armstrong fclli?f'gid€z
Lo do with the Begley case.,, said they wers
deeperately trylng to gt » deposition from
him saylng Ted 1s an adulterer,

I sald It may be sbout that, I don't know.

Mr. Armstrong sald he was

going to csall
Stan right away,

Then he sold agaln, "Wayne keep mum ghout
thlﬁ Lbl_.r.'& Wl_t:?l_ _;t&(g and any h{,_i words
between us/" e m———— Y :

We finlshed our call with the hope Lhat

611 pacses ok, He sald all will turn out
well,

After thls call, I immediately called the office. Pirst 1 ¢ pone
with Pam and scked her what waes happening. GShe ssild nol such
6t our end of the hsll. Our front door was locked and that

wag all, I asked to speak with elther Steve or Art.

: Steve
came on the line.

Steve and I talked about the situation a few minutes.
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] have been shocked beyond measure to learn
gf the rald un our executive offices in
Fauatdoena. 1hiz morning.. initiated from the
state ofF Galitornia Attoerney General's office
I know:-1ittdle of the fasls as ywet. The
dorldwide Church of God and Ambassador
College are both upstanding institutions

and we are people of ipntegrity.,

’ If any impreprieties have existed in
gither institntion, 1 wani them to be kanown,
and 1 shall take every effort to cooperate
wilth the Altorney Generzl's effice. We are
an institution of 46 years' standing, %e
T e PR e gE P, Ne have many de-
partments, and branch offices around the
world, V: We employ many hundreds. I have
ot necessity had to entrust responsibilities
io varicus officers under oe "I "an appoint-

L Wre . €. Nayne Cole as Acting Chief Ex-
ecutive officer under me until this crisis
has passed. Mr, Cole is Director .of Pastocal
Administration over our ministry world wide.

WarilE

MEMO TO ALL EMPLOYEES

The enclosed news relcases [rom Mr, llerbert W, Arastronga

and myself plainly speak for themnelves, 1 would like to add
that pursuant to ‘“r, Armstronr;as wishes you should fully
cooperate with the Attorney fensral's Offlce in all

napecta,

/e are Co ba the light of the world., Our light s to

ehino forth to thn world. As God's peopla we must never

do anythling we have to be ashamed of. We need not hide oug,
act clasdestinely or furtively or snesk around pearing out

from bohind locked doors,

Let us place our falth Lln fod gnd seek to plesse iila
spiricually. 'Ye will rely on !'lm to bless and protact us
bacause of our apiritua) snd morsl righteausness, and our

dedication to dolng lHls Work of preaching the foapel,.

Let us remembar our calling to be about that Work

fervently NOW?

Wicth love, Your Urochér in Chriect,

C. Wayne Cole
Y B

L / 4
¢ 202 Mpl
{
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Ad Actine thiel Exacutlve
Wi, AmsbLassador

UI “H‘ HHI lt“-‘l’l'
Anbasasador Intermational

—

gral toundation and all ssesoclated orpanlzations, | have
slready Implesainted Mo, Herhort Armastrong's roquest that all
ewploynes of the above corporations be instructed to co-s

rate fully \n all respoaces with the Attorney (Cenaval's

O o Rapac

iffice of the Scate of Callfornla,

ihis should bLe not construed as an admlaslon ol any

e — o

wigoe-or gullt whatesoever but only a3 a sincere effort to

conparnte with the authoritles,
iod*a Word stactcs that we are te be subject to the
powers that be, Tho governmontal officlales are for our pood

“The mintster of God to you for pood®™ =+« and A anything
has bean Ampropar in the Work we want it correctad and will
submlt to the powers not only becsuse thoy have suthoricy bt

also becausn of "consclence sake” toward our God which 1»s
our puldo in Ylving.

“tor rulers are not a terror Lo pood works but toe the
avil.™ Further *No thet which s good, and thou shalt
have pralee of the sama, for he s the minlster of God te
thea for good, put Af thou do that which 1s evlil, Le
alratdy for he beareth not the sword in valne for ha |s
thie minlacer of God, a revangper Lo oxecutlo wrath upon him
that dooth evil, Wherefore ye must needs be subject, not

only for wrath, but alaso for consclence sakn.” (Hom, 1))
3= 5.)

God's Word reminds ua that e Ls the ordalner ol the
powers that exisc (Rom, 1341). Chrisctlans are not to reslat

them in ohe carcying out of thelr clvil responsibliliiclies,

My responsiblillicy, as Dlirecrtor of Fastoral Adminlstratlon,

{ocuses on the spirictual growth and sustenance of the minlastry
and momboerahlp of the Worldwlide Thurch of God, And this s
recisaly where the Mharch mast direct the full thrust of its
ks -- preaching the Gospel of Jesus (hrlsg -- thereby
LEiilipna the Tosmission gliven to the (hureh by Jesius Fhirist.,
r_. 'f,-i..'f.'lt_ rf;! |-_
AMTIREG CRIEF EXECUTIVE OFF10En
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